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From: Elena R Nistorl GRO 
Sent: Tue 18/08/2015. 8_:4.6_:_2.5_ AM (UTC) 

To: Mark R Davies! GRO t.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-. 
Subject: FW: in the loop - BBC Panorama 

Hi Mark, 
The programme last evening was ndeed damaging and I think highlights again the questions about Horizon systems 
and if it is true there ,,,verg bugs within t he system? 
i Know our external auditor raked a couple of years some issues regarding the change management process for 
Horizo is. 
VVou,ild you have time for a 15 'ilia chat :his week at any point (less tomorrow as I arr, not in the office)? 
R,eg.ards 

Elena 

E'en . NistorLustermans 
Internal Audit Manager IT 

t o MSc, CIA, CISA 

na
b Post Office Ltd

Finsbury Dials 
20 Finsbury Street 
London 
E_ C_ 2_Y_ 9AQ 

GRO 

From: Communications Team 
Sent: 18 August 2015 09:31 
To: Communications Team 
Subject: in the loop - BBC Panorama 

Hello 

As go is is.. ith F : r I n in-r: very 
del ~iF r 11   a~ ~,   s last 

we will take n.rny :ac;. on through kixci ci i .cil rat.° i , 



POLOO 174414 
POL00174414 

Director w. ar with, but was ver,

It i;_ en 7G ;"ar ,< however, that t'1 ! i l P .' +"- ndc

widely by other media. 

---------------------
P!e-  w direct ;zt r r! .r.daiviesi GRO 
vi ear 
Y'Y

unfamiliar

BBC, but (r

Mark Davies 


